
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

M E M O R A N D U M – AGENDA CHANGES/SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET 

 

TO:  MAYOR HORNADAY AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

 

FROM:  JO JOHNSON, CMC, CITY CLERK 

 

DATE:  MAY 14, 2012 

 

SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET 

 

 

RESOLUTIONS 

 

Resolution 12-043, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Accepting 

and Approving Recommendations Submitted by the Port and Harbor Improvement 

Committee Regarding  Capital Improvements in the Harbor  and the Funding Thereof 

and Authorizing the City Manager to Prepare the Documents Necessary  for Grant 

Funding, a Revenue Bond Sale, and the Fee Adjustments Necessary to Service the 

Bonds. Howard, Lewis, Wythe.  

 

Memorandum 12-082 from Economic Development Advisory Commission as backup 

         Page 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Voice consensus to changes under Agenda Approval.  

 

Fiscal Note: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“WHERE THE LAND ENDS AND THE SEA BEGINS” 
To access City Clerk’s Home Page on the Internet: http://clerk.ci.homer.ak.us 

Office of the City Clerk  491 E. Pioneer Avenue 

  Homer, Alaska 99603 
  (907) 235-3130 
Jo Johnson, CMC, City Clerk (907) 235-8121 
Melissa Jacobsen, CMC, Deputy City Clerk II ext: 2224, 2226, or 2227 
Renee Krause, CMC, Deputy City Clerk I  Fax: (907) 235-3143 
      Email: clerk@ci.homer.ak.us 

 


